
         
 
ADDENDUM #4 
RFP NUMBER:  2015020-PR-P 
Activity Guide Printing RFP 
 
DATE:  January 21, 2015 
 
TO:  All Potential Offerors 
 
City of Harrisonburg’s Activity Guide Printing RFP, is modified as follows: 
 
1.  Question: I understand the printing will be 3 times a year. I want to confirm that each time the quantity of 

printing will be 20K or 25K and that the total for the year printing would be 60K or 75K? 
 
Answer:  That is correct, we anticipate printing a total of 60,000-75,000 copies of our Activity Guides annually. 
 
2.  Question:  Do you want the pricing per print session or a total price for the year for all print sessions? 
 
Answer:  Pricing per session and also a total price for the year for all print sessions in the contract term would 

be preferable. 
 
3.  Question:  Can you provide the shipping address of the mailing facility in order to obtain the freight cost? 
 
Answer:  The City does not currently have a contract for mailing services for the Activity Guide.  Offerors are 

welcome to obtain a sub-contractor on their own to provide this service.  If the City does not contract with a 
vendor who offers mailing services (or sub-contracts mailing services), we anticipate releasing a second 
sealed solicitation for bid for these services, after the award of this contract. 

 
4.  Question:  Do the covers bleed?  
 
Answer:  Yes, we have been extending our cover photo to the “bleed line.” 
 
5.  Question:  Do you wish to receive both a hardcopy proof mailed to the city as well as an electronic proof that 

you can view immediately when ready? 
 
Answer:  Yes, we wish to receive a hard copy proof delivered to the Contract Administrator for approval prior 

to printing.  Delivery may be in person or by mail. 
 
6.  Question:  If we choose to bid on the mailing portion, do you generally have booklet mailed out in a 9x12 

envelope, or as a self mailing piece?  
 
Answer:  It is currently mailed out as a self-mailing piece, with a portion on the back of the guide for the 

mailing address to be printed.  The City’s current Activity Guide may be referenced on the City’s website at 
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http://www.harrisonburgva.gov/activities.  On the last page of the Activity Guide PDF, at the top of the page 
is a section for postal patron information to be printed, and pre-printed return address information for the 
City of Harrisonburg Parks and Recreation Department. 

 
7.  Question:  If not mailed in an envelope do you use wafer seal closures on the end. 
 
Answer:  We do not seal the Guide for mailing currently. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All other requirements, terms and conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.  
 
Addendum page must be signed and returned with your proposal to acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
By:  Pat Hilliard, CPPB 
        Procurement Manager 
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